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Date: 28th February 2025 

Padraig MacLochlainn 

Dail Eireann, 

Kildare Street, 

Dublin2 

RE: PQ 7960/25 

Dear Deputy MacLochlainn, 

,,* . - .. 

/400 UNlVEltSlTY flOSPl'fAL 

General Manager;• Office 
Sligo University Hospital 

The Mall 
Sligo 

F91 H684 
Tel: (071) 91-74511 
Fax: (071)91-74648 

The Health Service Executive has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the 

above Public Representation. I have examined the matter and the following outlines the position. 

Response: 

Full time Security 

Staff in SUH 

16 

Grainne McCann 

Hospital Manager 

Full time Security Full time Security staff 

staff on each shift currently on leave 

3 I - annual leave 

!Missum Statement 

SU{JO Vnivmity¾ospital is co,nnutt,a to t!i, ,r,1w,ry ef O fiion quality. patient centr,,£ ,,,.,,;,, in a sefe, equita6fe an,£ efficimt manner. 
We recognise a:ntf wfw: tfie ccmtriEution of eacli staff mnn6er an£ emfeawur to support tliem in tlieir onooing dwe!i,pment. 
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